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Building a Safer Society 
CONFIDENTIAL

Application for Funding from the Building A Safer Society (Bass) Seed Corn Fund
Please read the guidance notes carefully before completing the application form.
The BaSS strategy 2016-2019 is available on: https://www.gov.je/Government/Departments/HomeAffairs/Departments/BASS/Pages/WhatIsBASS.aspx
  If you have any questions please contact Gill Hutchinson +44 (0)1534 447928 or g.hutchinson@gov.je

	Title of Project/Initiative:


	

	Total funding required specified by year up to 2019:


	2017
	2018
	2019


	Name of Proposer:


	

	Contact Details of Proposer:
	

	Brief outline of Project/Initiative (250 word limit):


	What is the purpose of the scheme / project/ initiative and how will it deliver the aims and objectives of BaSS?


	Details of who will be responsible for delivery and their experience:


	Details of entity or management board who will control the delivery including expenditure of the funding and the broader cash flow of the project:


	Details of one-off and ongoing costs:


	How and when will the project be evaluated for success?


	What other avenues for funding have been explored?


	How will you sustain the project/initiative when BaSS funding stops? 


	If this application is declined how will you fund the project?


	What other outside resources will be needed for this project?



	Please List Three Expected Outcomes For Each year of This Project – who will be better off?


	Please List Three Expected Outputs For Each Year of This Project – how much will you do? (the quantity of the service) and how will you know how well you did it ?( the quality of the service).


	Details of any baseline data available.
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